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Champagne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent:  Wednesday, January 26, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV

[mailto:DOADLBBASADMININT ERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 11:48 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA,; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

Topic: Use of fund balance to reduce health insurance premiums

Tracking Code: BAB0044

SBO Team: 77???

SBO Analyst: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-8777

E-mail: Caitlin.Frederick@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: ETF

Agency Number: 515

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Direct the Secretary of Employee Trust Funds to buy-down $28 million from the net fund

balance of the pharmacy plan to reduce health insurance premiums for the period July 1, 2011 to
December 31, 2011.

Attachments: False

1/26/2011
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DOA...... Frederick, BAB0044 - Buy-Down From Employee Trust Fund

FOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

...; relating to: the budget.

hé =
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ~ '@J

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

% This bill requires the secretary of employee trust funds to allocate $28,000,000,
from reserve accounts established in the public employee trust fund‘or group health
and pharmacy benefits for state employees, to reduce employer costs for providing
group health insurance for state employees for the period beginning on July 1, 2011,
and ending on December 31, 2011.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 9115. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.

3 (1) ALLOCATION OF CERTAIN EXCESS RESERVES IN THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE TRUST FUND
4 TO REDUCE EMPLOYER HEALTH INSURANCE COSTS DURING 2011. Nottv;ithstanding any
5 action of the group insurance board under section 40.03 (6) w (d) of the statutes,
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ST aNcg SECTION 9115

v
from reserve faccounts established under section 20.515 (1) (r) of the statutes for

group healthjand pharmacy benefits for state employees, the secretary of employee

trust funds shall allocate an amount equal to $28,000,000 to reduce employer costs

for providing group health insurance for state employees for the period beginning on

Vv v
July 1, 2011, and ending on December 31, 2011.

(END)
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DOA.......Frederick, BAB0044 - Buy-Down From Employee Trust Fund

FOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill requires the secretary of employee trust funds to allocate $28,000,000,
from reserve accounts established in the public employee trust fund for group health
and pharmacy benefits for state employees, to reduce employer costs for providing
group health insurance for state employees for the period beginning on J uly 1, 2011,
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

SECTION 9115. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.
(1) ALLOCATION OF CERTAIN EXCESS RESERVES IN THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE TRUST FUND
TO REDUCE EMPLOYER HEALTH INSURANCE COSTS DURING 2011. Notwithstanding any

action of the group insurance board under section 40.03 (6) (d) of the statutes, from
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SECTION 9115

reserve accounts established under section 20.515 (1) (r) of the statutes for group
health insurance and pharmacy benefits for state employees, the secretary of
employee trust funds shall allocate an amount equal to $28,000,000 to reduce
employer costs for providing group health insurance for state employees for the

period beginning on July 1, 2011, and ending on December 31, 2011.

(END)




